
From: Mangat, Ravinder
Sent: 6/13/2012 11:02:26 AM

RedactedTo:
Abhulimen, Joseph A. (joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen Meredith f/0=PGArE/OIT=Cornorate/cn=Recinients/cn=MEAeY RedactedCc:
Redacted edacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: PCWA: PG&E Confidential response to data request

Hi, we received four emails (only 3 with attachments):

- The first had 4 attachments - 2 Word (inch PCWA PPA ApplicationJDR DRA 001, 
one excel, one PDF)

Hell hole price amendment

Hell Hole QF contract

An email saying you sent four emails

Is anything missing?

Ravinder

Ravinder Mangat

Regulatory Analyst

Electricity Planning & Policy Branch

Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 355 5556
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ravinder.mangat@cpuc.ca.gov

www. d ra. ca. qov/d ra /

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:29 AM 
To: Mangat, Ravinder; Abhulimen, Joseph A. 
Cel Redacted Alien, Meredith
Subject: RE: PCWA: PG&E Confidential response to data request

Second email

. RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:26 AM
To: 'ravinder.manaat@CDuc.ca.aov': 'ioseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov'

Allen, MeredithCc: Redacted
Subject: PCWA: PG&E Confidential response to data request

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED UNDER DECISION 08-06-086

Ravinder,

Attached please find PG&E's Confidential Response to your questions related to Application 12-05-024. 
The response consists of the following:

l)Data Response

2) Attachment 1 -Existing PPAs with PCWA
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3) Attachment 2 - Modified version of Excel template

4) Confidentiality Matrix and Declaration

Thank you,

Redacted
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